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Contract Management Department
Funding Affirmation Form
Type of Solicitation / Assignment:  (Select one)
Professional Services (RFQ)
Since funding sources(s) can potentially trigger special procurement requirements, CMD requires that the Sponsor Department(s) and Project Manager identify funding source(s) and provide full funding amount in order to initiate a solicitation for professional services, construction, or Alternative Delivery.  In addition, this form is requested for any Rotation List (RL) Assignment,  IDI/IQ assignment and/or if there is a change in funding source(s) after project initiation.  To assist in determining funding source(s), please answer the following questions:
1.  What are the Project funding sources?  (Please mark all that apply, provide FDU(s) and any other information about the funding sources which can assist in the identification of applicable requirements.)
Total
2.  Will COA be seeking reimbursement from Federal government, State, County, other governmental agencies, and/or from a Public/Private partnership?  
3.  Are you in the process of applying or planning to apply for grant(s), interlocal agreements, advanced or reimbursed funding agreements, and/or Relocation of Utility Agreement(s) to fully fund or partially fund the Project?  
4.  Will reimbursement of Federal dollars be directly from the Federal agency to COA? (e.g. EPA's Automated Clearing House (ACH) Vendor Payment System)   
If "yes", please list agency:
5.  Will Federal funds be managed by a State agency?  (e.g. FHWA funds managed by TxDOT or FEMA dollars managed by Texas Division of Emergency Management (TDEM) )
If "yes, please identify agencies:
6.  Will a phase of the Project be used as COA's participation/match?  (e.g. use of design phase as COA's grant participation/match - or certain percentage of both design & construction as match.  If "yes", please discuss in "Comments" area below.
7.  Are there key due dates and/or milestones to be met associated with the funding sources?  If "yes", please discuss in "Comments" area below.
If 100% of the Project is COA funded and you answered "no" to questions 2-7 above, CMD will initiate the requested solicitation, contract, or assignment.  If you answered "yes" to any of the questions above, please submit to CMD a copy of the funding agreement(s)/designated grant award document(s) with this form.  CMD staff will review the documents and set up a meeting to discuss the inclusion of applicable local, State and Federal statutes and regulations relevant to the grant agreement(s).
CMD staff:  If any funding outside of COA is identified, please communicate with CMD Grants Team for their review prior to beginning work on any solicitation, contract or assignment.  CMD's grant team will assist you in the inclusion of applicable local, State and Federal statutes and regulations relevant to the grant agreement(s) in the solicitations, contracts, assignments and amendments.
Required Signatures
Project Manager      
Name:
Date:
Department
Signature:
Sponsor Department's Financial Manager      
Name:
Date:
Department
Signature:
Sponsor Department's Financial Manager      
Name:
Date:
Department
Signature:
Sponsor Department's Financial Manager      
Name:
Date:
Department
Signature:
Sponsor Department's Financial Manager      
Name:
Date:
Department
Signature:
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